From: Naidu, Raj
Sent: 8/17/2010 4:27:25 PM

Bill McDonald (billmcdonald@gswater.com); Laura Kimes (laura.kimes@sce.com);
David Jacot (David.Jacot@sce.com); Paul Thomas (Paul. Thomas@sce.com); Palle
Jensen (palle_jensen@sjwater.com); Brian Bruce (Brian.Bruce@amwater.com);
Fred Feizollahi (Fred.Feizollahi@amwater.com); Jan Kooy (JKooy@calwater.com);
Neil Meyer (Neil.Meyer@amwater.com); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Yamagata, Joy C.
(JYamagata@semprautilities.com); Switzer, Keith (KSwitzer@gswater.com); Stan
Ferraro (sferraro@calwater.com); Tom F. Smegal (tsmegal@calwater.com); Tom
Victorine (tom_victorine@sjwater.com)

To:

Cc: Kahlon, Raminder (raminder.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: FW: SCE's Protest Response to Seek Commission Authority In-Conduit Hydro
Gen_OEEP Funds (Joint Protest Response)

FYI

Raj Naidu, P.E.

Project Manager
Water/Energy Nexus
Division of Water & Audits
505 Van Ness Av, Area 3-B
San Francisco, CA 94102
415-355-5573
raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Jeanette.Magana@sce.com [mailto:Jeanette Magana@sce.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17,2010 3:30 PM

To: Kahlon, Raminder; Naidu, Raj; Larsen, Dave-Isaiah; Sanchez, Danilo
E.; Haramati, Mikhail

Cc: Jeanette.Magana@sce.com

Subject: Fw: SCE's Protest Response to Seek Commission

Authority In-Conduit Hydro Gen OEEP Funds (Joint Protest Response)

Jeanette Magana

SCE RP&A Advice Letter Group

Tel# 626-302-4039

Pax 24039

Fax tel# 626-302-4829

email: jeanette.magana@sce.com

----- Forwarded by Jeanette Magana/SCE/EIX on 08/17/2010 03:29 PM -----

From:  AdviceTariffManager/SCE/EIX

To: <Jeanette.Magana(@sce.com>
Date:  08/17/2010 03:29 PM
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Subject: SCE's Protest Response to Seek Commission
Authority In-Conduit
Hydro Gen OEEP Funds (Joint Protest Response)

Attached is SCE's protest response on Four Advice Letters Seeking
Commission Authority for In-Conduit Hydro-Electric Generation Using
Operational Energy Efficiency Program Funds (Joint Protest Response with
PG&E and SDG&E).

(See attached file: SCE Protest Response OEEP Funds_Joint Protest with
PG&E SDG&E .pdf)

Adpvice Letter Group

Southern California Edison Company
Fax (626) 302-4829
AdviceTariffManager@sce.com
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